112 - Amr Ragab Metwali Abuhegab

From: saudi@sabaip.com

Sent: Sunday, February 14, 1:36 2021 PM

To: 112 - Amr R. Abuhegab

Cc: 411 - Mohamed S. Elhadidi; 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed; 401 - Sam A. Reyes; 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: kkRE: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia-NS-said:473449
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From: 112 — Amr R. Abuhegab <112@daffah.sa>

Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 9:22 AM

To: saudi@sabaip.com

Cc: 411 — Mohamed S. Elhadidi <411@daffah.sa>; 410 — Mohammed A. Hameed <410@daffah.sa>; 401 — Sam A. Reyes <401@daffah.sa>; 03 — Yahia M.
Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: KkRE: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS-said:473449
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Thank you & best Regards

Amr Ragab 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Expense Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 112
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 532530784

E: 112@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: saudi@sabaip.com [mailto:saudi@sabaip.com]

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 1:37 PM

To: 112 = Amr R. Abuhegab

Cc: 411 — Mohamed S. Elhadidi; 410 — Mohammed A. Hameed; 401 — Sam A. Reyes; 03 — Yahia M. Alshaikh
Subject: kkRE: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS—-said:473449
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From: 112 — Amr R. Abuhegab <112@daffah.sa>

Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 9:26 AM

To: saudi@sabaip.com

Cc: 411 — Syed A. Aleem <411@daffah.sa>; 410 — Mohammed A. Hameed <410@daffah.sa>; 401 — Sam A. Reyes <401@daffah.sa>; 03 — Yahia M.
Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>

Subject: FW: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS—said:473449
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
T:4966 114115500 Ext. 112
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 532530784

E: 112@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: saudi@sabaip.com [mailto:saudi@sabaip.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 1:36 PM

To: 112 — Amr R. Abuhegab

Cc: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh; 401 — Sam Aytona Reyes; 411 — Syed A. Aleem; 410 — Mohammed A. Hameed
Subject: RE: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS—said:473449
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From: 112 — Amr R. Abuhegab <112@daffah.sa>
Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 11:12 AM
To: saudi@sabaip.com

Cc: 03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh <Yahia@daffah.sa>; 401 — Sam Aytona Reyes <401@daffah.sa>; 411 — Syed A. Aleem <411@daffah.sa>; 410 — Mohammed A.

Hameed <410@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS—said:473449

?)M\ ‘).\;“ FYRVEN| .J...u.d\

oSle 4:\‘)\;.\]\ Sl ampdf a_uusml\ 9 M%\A;ﬂ\ ru 4:\‘)\;.\]\ Sl u\ uaLgJ\ PON|CON [ERTVEN (,S.u oSN

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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:37 AM

To: 112 = Amr R. Abuhegab: '411@daffah.com.sa'

Cc: 417 — Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam

Subject: RE: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS—said:473449
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From: 112 — Amr R. Abuhegab <112@daffah.sa>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:14 AM

To: saudi@sabaip.com; '411@daffah.com.sa' <411@daffah.com.sa>

Cc: Ahmad Abulkhair <aabulkhair@sabaip.com>; 417 — Mohamed Shawky Abdel Salam <417@daffah.sa>

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
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 112
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 532530784

E: 112@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: saudi@sabaip.com [mailto:saudi@sabaip.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:06 AM

To: '411@daffah.com.sa'; 112 — Amr R. Abuhegab

Cc: Ahmad Abulkhair

Subject: RE: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia—NS—-said:473449

Dear Sirs,

Please see the attached invoice as per your request.

Best Regards,
Mohamed Ibrahim Ali

AL HADAF
MARKS SERVICES
LLe

Al Hadaf Marks Services LLC
(In Cooperation with Saba & Co. IF)

Office #1, 2™ Floor, Tower B
GOS| Olaya Towers

Claya Street

Riyvadh 12213, Saudi Arabia

T.+966 11 2079596
F.+966 11 2079598

P.0. Box 61145
Riyadh 11565

STAY UPDATED WITH OUR

=

From: saudi@sabaip.com

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:46 PM

To: '411@daffah.com.sa' <411@daffah.com.sa>; '112@daffah.sa' <112@daffah.sa>

Cc: Ahmad Abulkhair <aabulkhair@sabaip.com>

Subject: Notice of Filing : Renewal of trademarks for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd. in Saudi Arabia-NS-said:473449

Our ref: SA/T24032/16359-16361/20
July 2, 2020

Al-daffah Company
Legal/IP Department
P.0.Box 9219
Riyadh 11413

Saudi Arabia

Attn: Mohamed Safwat

Notice of Filing

Re: Renewal of trademarks
for Rannah Trading Co. Ltd.
in Saudi Arabia

Dear Sirs,

We are pleased to inform you that, in accordance with your instructions dated June 23, 2020, applications for trademark renewal were filed, as per the particulars shown in the
attached list.

Further progress will be reported to you in due course.

We assure you of our best attention.

Trademark | Class | New Reg. No. | Old Reg. No. | Filing Date | Next Renewal Date

iatrke 25 143200747 1348/41 June 28, 2020 May 18, 2030




&2ls | 25 | 143200720 1348/40 | June 28,2020 |  May 18, 2030
Jowp | 25 | 143200721 1348/39 | June 28,2020 |  May 18, 2030
——

Regards,
Yassin Ghanim / NS

AL HADAF
MARKS SERVICES
LLC

Al Hadaf Marks Services LLC
(In Cooperation with Saba & Co. IP)

Office #1, 2nd Floor, Tower B

GOSI Olaya Towers
Olaya Street

Riyadh 12213, Saudi Arabia

Mobile 00966 553141473 (please mention this number for courier service)

T. +966 11 2079596
F. +966 11 2079598
P.O. Box 61145
Riyadh 11565




